

Winnie Agnew-Pauley
College of Business, Government and Law
College of Business, Government and Law



Research Biography

Winnie is a PhD Candidate at in the Centre for Crime Police and Research at Flinders University.

PhD project: The police use of stop and search in England and Australia

Supervisors: Assoc. Prof. Caitlin Hughes (Flinders University), Prof. Andrew Goldsmith (Flinders University) and Prof. Alex Stevens (University of Kent)

She is also a Research Fellow at the Policing Institute for the Eastern Region (PIER) at Anglia Ruskin University.

Qualifications

Bachelor (Honours), University of New South Wales

1 Feb 2016 → 2 Dec 2016

Award Date: 18 Jan 2017

Bachelor, University of New South Wales

1 Mar 2013 → 4 Dec 2015

Award Date: 16 Dec 2015

Employment

Casual Professional

College of Business, Government and Law

Flinders University

31 Aug 2022 → 31 Aug 2023

Ph.D., CRIM: A comparative analysis of police use of stop and search in Australia and the United Kingdom

College of Business, Government and Law

Flinders University

2 Mar 2020 → present

Research Fellow

Anglia Ruskin University

Cambridge, United Kingdom

2 Aug 2018 → present

Researcher

London School of Economics and Political Science

London WC2A 2AE, United Kingdom

1 Dec 2017 → 31 Jul 2018

Research Assistant

UCL Department of Security and Crime Science

London, United Kingdom

1 Feb 2017 → 31 Mar 2018

Research Assistant

NSW Bureau of Crime Statistics and Research (BOCSAR)

Australia

1 Mar 2015 → 30 Jan 2017

Research outputs

Restoring public confidence through the delivery of improved community policing in Rackhamshire

O'Reilly, C., Agnew-Pauley, W. & Lundrigan, S., 6 May 2022, In: Safer Communities. 21, 2, p. 69-84 16 p.

Designing a graduate entry route for police recruits: Lessons from a rapid evidence assessment of other professions

Belur, J., Agnew-Pauley, W. & Tompson, L., 3 Mar 2020, In: Police Practice and Research. 21, 2, p. 134-151 18 p.

A Systematic Review of Police Recruit Training Programmes

Belur, J., Agnew-Pauley, W., Mcginley, B. & Tompson, L., Mar 2020, In: Policing (Oxford). 14, 1, p. 76-90 15 p.

Police Recruit Training Programmes: A Systematic Map of Research Literature

Mcginley, B., Agnew-Pauley, W., Tompson, L. & Belur, J., Mar 2020, In: Policing (Oxford). 14, 1, p. 52-75 24 p.

Trends and offending circumstances in the police use of drug detection dogs in New South Wales 2008–2018

Agnew-Pauley, W. & Hughes, C. E., 10 Feb 2019, In: Current Issues in Criminal Justice. 31, 1, p. 4-23 20 p.